
 

 

 

 
 

CIRCULAR TO ALL GTA MEMBERS 
 

Dear GTA Member, 

Please be informed that all countries from where travel to Malta  is permitted are currently 

classified as amber. This list is continuously reviewed and updated.   

Any traveller arriving in Malta from any of these countries as listed in the Travel Ban 

(Extension to all Countries) Order (S.L. 465.26), is required to present a negative PCR 

COVID-19 test performed no longer than seventy-two (72) hours before arrival in Malta. 

Travellers arriving in Malta from any of the said countries, who fail to produce a negative 

PCR COVID -19 test, will be subject to mandatory testing in Malta or mandatory 

quarantine.   

Amber countries (updated with effect from Tuesday 27th April 2021 at 00:01) from which 

travellers to Malta require proof of negative PCR COVID-19 swab test done within previous 72 

hours currently are: 

  

 Andorra 
 Australia 
 Austria 
 Belgium 
 Bulgaria 
 Canada 
 China (including Hong Kong, Macau, Taiwan) 
 Croatia 
 Cyprus 
 Czech Republic 
 Denmark 
 Estonia 
 Finland 
 France  
 Germany  
 Greece  
 Hungary 
 Iceland 
 Indonesia 
 Ireland 
 Italy 
 Japan 
 Jordan 
 Latvia 
 Lebanon 



 Liechtenstein 
 Lithuania 
 Luxembourg 
 Monaco 
 Morocco 
 Netherlands 
 New Zealand 
 Norway 
 Poland 
 Portugal  
 Romania 
 Rwanda 
 San Marino 
 Slovakia 
 Slovenia 
 South Korea 
 Spain  
 Sweden 
 Switzerland 
 Thailand 
 Tunisia 
 Turkey 
 United Arab Emirates 
 United Kingdom 
 Uruguay 
 Vatican City 

  

If a negative PCR test is not presented, a swab test on arrival or a 14-day quarantine period is 

mandatory on arrival. Information regarding testing and quarantine requirements for travel 

to European countries may be accessed online at https://reopen.europa.eu/en.   

  

It is important to note that any person travelling to Malta must do so from any corridor 

country and must have been resident in any corridor country or countries for a minimum of 

14 days. Persons coming to Malta must not pass through transit airports in red zones. 

  

Thanks and best regards, 

  

Joe Muscat 
Chief Executive Officer 
Gozo Tourism Association 
4 Ta’ Mliet Court 
Gorg Borg Olivier Street 
Victoria VCT 2519 
Gozo 
Malta 

 


